## **The New York City Council**

City Hall New York, NY 10007



**Meeting Minutes** 

Thursday, January 9, 2020

1:00 PM

**Committee Room - City Hall** 

**Committee on Immigration** 

Carlos Menchaca, Chair Members: Margaret S. Chin, Daniel Dromm, Mathieu Eugene and Francisco P. Moya

Roll Call	
	Present: Menchaca, Dromm, Eugene and Moya
	Absent: Chin
Int 1636-2019	A Local Law to amend the New York city charter and the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to establishing a department of immigrant affairs and to repeal section 18 of the New York city charter, relating to the office of immigrant affairs
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 1636, Int. No. 1636, July 23, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 7-23-19, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - July 23, 2019, Committee Report 1/9/20, Hearing Transcript 1/9/20
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 1636, Int. No. 1636, July 23, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 7-23-19, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - July 23, 2019, Committee Report 1/9/20, Hearing Transcript 1/9/20
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee
Int 1835-2019	A Local Law to amend the New York city charter and the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to repealing subdivision g of section 18 of such charter relating to the interagency task force on immigrant affairs, placing such task force in the administrative code of the city of New York, and expanding such interagency task force
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 1835, Int. No. 1835, December 19, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 1/9/20, Hearing Transcript 1/9/20
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 1835, Int. No. 1835, December 19, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 1/9/20, Hearing Transcript 1/9/20
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee

Int 1836-2019	A Local Law to amend the New York city charter and the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to replacing the term "alien" with "noncitizen," and to repeal section 17-124 of the administrative code of the city of New York, relating to the quarantine of those with communicable diseases
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 1836, Int. No. 1836, December 19, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 1/9/20, Hearing Transcript 1/9/20
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	<i>Attachments:</i> Summary of Int. No. 1836, Int. No. 1836, December 19, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 1/9/20, Hearing Transcript 1/9/20
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee
Int 1844-2020	A Local Law to amend the New York city charter and the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to repealing subdivision f of section 18 of such charter relating to the office of immigrant affairs reporting requirement, placing such reporting requirement in the administrative code of the city of New York, and expanding such reporting
	<i>Attachments:</i> Summary of Int. No. 1844, Int. No. 1844, January 8, 2020 - Charter Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 1/9/20, Hearing Transcript 1/9/20
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 1844, Int. No. 1844, January 8, 2020 - Charter Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 1/9/20, Hearing Transcript 1/9/20
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee

The New York City Council